From: Reynolds, Steve

Sent: 02 May 2008 08:39

To: Ney, Scott

Cc: Shudall, Kate; Clement, Gavin; Chandler, Jason; Dolan, Alan; Gibb, David
Subject: CEC Preferential Engineering

Scott

Further to our brief discussion re CEC Approvals, this is the email exchange from late June last year which was
specifically put in place to cover us against rework to account for preferential engineering. Please could you consider
the position now in the context of the earlier email and advise your views - give me a quick call rather than writing it
down this stage. | need some ammunition for the final push on v/or's

Thanks - Steve
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